

Board of Property and Facilities Minutes

To provide leadership in maintaining a safe, functional, and attractive setting for ministry

November 5, 2018 6:30 pm

Devotions

Attendance: Jerry Randall, Kenny Henchen, Steve VanHooser, Ken Gustafson, Shirley Miller, Dan Lofgren, Dianne Elsenpeter

Old Business:

- 1) Parking lot/Stripping will be done in the Spring.
- 2) Storm Windows/Help wanted was put in the bulletin to put the Storm Windows in.
- 3) Youth and Family Office/We are still checking with people to see who can finish this project.
- 4) Tech Group/Met November 6. New sound board in and still getting mikes etc. set up.
- 5) Directional signs/Not done yet.
- 6) Steps on south door and kitchen door/Will be done in the Spring.
- 7) Office Sign/Working on pricing and business to do them.
- 8) Banners/ Ken H. will be putting them up.
- 9) Retrofit lights in Gathering Area/Ken H. will be looking into it. Hallways need more light.
- 10) Budget for 2019/Made a few changes and will bring them to all boards budget meeting.

New Business:

- 1) American Church Group/Brotherhood Mutual would like to give us a quote. We tabled that for another time.
- 2) Facility Use Requests/Meinz Family gathering January 12, Pringle Family gathering November 17, and Gun Training April 11,15,16,18,22,23,25. Motion to approve made by Dan L. and seconded by Steve V. Motion passed.
- 3) Cleaning kitchen/Date is set for December 8 at 1:00 pm. Help needed put in bulletin and sign-up sheet up.

Adjourn

Next meeting December 3, 2018 6:30 pm